

Message

From: Dorothy Rye [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=91357C3881484495B98D03ECA9F49EA0-DOROTHY RYE]
Sent: 2017-12-20 1:42:43 PM
To: KWAN David -REGAFFAIRS [david.kwan@opg.com]
CC: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; Carmen Agavrioloai [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b7f056dd6c294c58a53fe65712ba060e-Carmen Agav]; RAMKALAWAN David - REGAFFAIRS [david.ramkalawan@opg.com]; GO Matthew -TREASURY [matthew.go@opg.com]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – Program Agreement in place of Participation Agreement - Fair Hyrdo Trust
Attachments: What's Next - Program Participant - Ontario Fair Hydro Plan (OFHP).docx

Hi Dave;

I have just finished the organization registration, and you should have received or you will shortly receive notification from our system. The process halted because Matthew Go's email address did not match the one that is currently registered. I sent Matthew an email earlier to log in and correct his contact information, but with time running out I opted to have our IT people fix the staging table for me. Matthew will still need to log in at some point and update his contact information.

You should be able to see Fair Hydro Trust tomorrow morning. The registered Applicant Representative, Lil Ciampini, will be the one to launch the registration process. I have attached a copy of the steps to take. Once complete, I will issue a ticket to our IT department to make necessary changes to change the 'Non-specific' program registration to 'Ontario Fair Hydro' and set up for any other participation roles that might be needed.

Regards,

Dorothy Rye | Market Registration & Data, IESO | Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, Ontario, M5W 4E5
Phone: 905.855.6101 | Email: dorothy.rye@ieso.ca
Web: www.ieso.ca | IESO on Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | IESO on Facebook: [The Electricity Outlet](#)

From: KWAN David -REGAFFAIRS [mailto:david.kwan@opg.com]
Sent: December 20, 2017 12:05 PM
To: Dorothy Rye
Cc: Michael Boll; Carmen Agavrioloai; RAMKALAWAN David -REGAFFAIRS; GO Matthew -TREASURY
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – Program Agreement in place of Participation Agreement - Fair Hyrdo Trust

Hi Dorothy;

Thanks for letting me know. I just received the email regarding the Participation Agreement. I will ignore it.

When will I be able to see Fair Hydro Trust as an "Organization" in Online IESO so that I can continue with the Registration process?

Happy Holidays,
Dave

Dave Kwan, P. Eng.
ONTARIO POWER GENERATION
Senior Regulatory Analyst
Regulatory Affairs, Reliability Compliance

700 University Avenue, Toronto, ON M5G 1X6
Internal Phone: 400-6369; External Phone: 416-592-6369; Mobile: 647-984-6369
Email: david.kwan@opg.com

From: Dorothy Rye [<mailto:dorothy.rye@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 11:09 AM
To: KWAN David -REGAFFAIRS <david.kwan@opg.com>
Cc: Michael Boll <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>; Carmen Agavrioloai <carmen.agavrioloai@ieso.ca>
Subject: EXTERNAL – Program Agreement in place of Participation Agreement - Fair Hydro Trust

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

David

In a conversation with our Legal Counsel, Michael Boll, I have confirmed that we will not be sending the IESO Participation Agreement that is produced through our registration tool. We have received the executed copy of the replacement Program Agreement between Fair Hydro Trust and the IESO and will upload that document for our records. You may receive a notification that we have sent the agreement via email...please ignore the message.

Regards,

Dorothy Rye | Market Registration & Data, IESO | Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, Ontario, M5W 4E5
Email: market.registration@ieso.ca
Web: www.ieso.ca | IESO on Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | IESO on Facebook: [The Electricity Outlet](#)

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.